
 

 

 

 

 

 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 01                                                       Date: December 20, 2024 
RFP 2024 - 08    Waterway Debris Removal                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                      

For the: 

RFP-2024-08 Waterway Debris Removal 

Comments/Clarification 

• Who has the Land-Based debris removal contract? Green Construction (GC) 

• Who is the Monitoring Contractor? Mapco Services 

• When was the last time/event when waterway debris removal was needed? Not sure of the last 
event where waterway removal was needed, but prior to May 25, 2024, it was regularly 
maintained. 

• How many miles of waterway are located inside the city limits? For the affected areas, Latitude 
and Longitude GPS points are provided for the areas with start and stop locations where work 
will need to be performed (beginning on Pg. 25 of the RFP). 

• What types of waterways are included. All the waterways in discussion within RFP 2024-008 are 
drainage canals / non-navigable waterways. 

• Is there a location selected for the debris reduction/management site(s), or will that need to be 
determined by the contractor? Yes, there is a site already established. 

• Pricing line items state “tipping fees are to be included in the price.” Would the city be willing to 
accept tipping fees as a pass-through cost, so that the most competitive pricing be offered? No 

 


